Commons Act 2006 - Sections 15(1) & (2) - Application to Register Land as Town or Village Green -
Land off Seagry Road, Lower Stanton St Quintin
Appendix 7 - Representations



Green, Janice

’

From: Cadent EAGLES System <noreply.eagles@dnvgl.com>

Sent: 13 August 2020 16:47

To: Green, Janice

Subject: Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: SSQ TVG Our Ref:
XX_XX_3SWX_710899

Attachments: NATIONAL_GRID_XX_XX_3SWX_710899_1_8356.pdf

Proposed Works - Your Ref: SSQ TVG Our Ref: XX_XX_3SWX_710899
Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 13/08/2020.
Please refer to the attached documentation for Cadent and National Grid's response.

Self-service for Plant Enquiries: www.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com

If you need to contact the Plant Protection Team regarding your enquiry, please use the following details:

Email: plantprotection@cadentgas.com
Address: Plant Protection
Cadent

Block 1; Floor 1;

Brick Kiln Street

Hinckley

LE10 ONA
Telephone: +44 (0)800 688 588

National Gas Emergency Number:

0800 111 999*

National Grid Electricity Emergency Number:
0800 40 40 90*

* Available 24 hours, 7 days/week. Calls may be recorded and monitored.

*******************X******************************************************************

This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain confidential information and/or information protected by intellectual property rights for the
exclusive attention of the intended addressees named above. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender
by return e-mail and delete this message and its attachments. Unauthorized use, copying or further full or partial distribution of this e-mail or its

contents is prohibited.
*x***xxx*x*****x**************x****x*****x*********xx***x*x**x*****************x***x**










































Green, Janice

/

From: gigaclearltd@safedigs.co.uk

Sent: 10 August 2020 15:59

To: Green, Janice

Subject: LSBUD Job No. 19633653

Attachments: 19633653 _Gigaclear Ltd.pdf; Gigaclear Ltd Plant Affected Letter.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

10/08/2020

LinesearchbeforeUdig ref: 19633653
Your ref: SSQ TVG
Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to your enquiry received on 10/08/2020 14:57:41 please find attached the Gigaclear Ltd response to your
enquiry.

If your proposed work site was found to be in the vicinity of our plant a plan showing the approximate location is
enclosed.

Your scheme/reference is also on the PDF drawing attached.

The attached files are in PDF format, to view them you will need Adobe Acrobat Reader(R). You can download it
free of charge from http://get.adobe.com/reader

If we can help further please contact us.
Kind Regards,
Gigaclear Ltd

01865 591 121
diversions@gigaclear.com




































Follow Wiltshire Countryside

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information
and may be subject to Copyright or intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. if you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the
email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its
policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message
are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiitshire
Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from
viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt
of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose.
Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such
request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.






















Green, Janice

#

From: noreply@linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk
Sent: 10 August 2020 15:58

To: Green, Janice

Subject: |.SBUD-200810-19633653
Attachments: LSBUD-200810-19633653.PDF
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you for using our service - please find attached your LSBUD enquiry confirmation. Please ensure that this
document is passed to those undertaking the works (if relevant).

Please DO NOT respond directly to this email. If you have any queries contact LSBUD by email or phone quoting your
LSBUD reference number.

LinesearchbeforeUdig Limited
Tel: 0845437 7365
Email: enquiries@linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk

To improve the satisfaction of our customers, we have partnered with the online review community, Trustpilot, to
collect reviews.
Would you kindly spare a minute to review how our service has been?

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trustpilot.com%2Fevaluate%2Fwww.ls
bud.co.uk&amp;data=02%7C01%7Cjanice.green%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cdf888abcIb6adaf3bd7e08d83d3db7f9%7C5
546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637326682737965859&amp;sdata=NLMLIRGYt%2F8AxFrwFCd
y6E8ClI4vxFk7YBanOfnsnLs%3D&amp;reserved=0

All reviews will be visible immediately.

BHHEH R R

Scanned by the Trustwave Secure Email Gateway - Trustwave's comprehensive email content security solution.
Download a free evaluation of Trustwave SEG at
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.trustwave.com%2F&amp;data=02%7CO
1%7Cjanice.green%40wi|tshire.gov.uk%7Cdf8883bc9b6a4af3bd7e08d83d3db7f9%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651e
a2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637326682737965859&amp;sdata=%2B8pPUctBCAg2KBfefeFdqWY09V7zhrjOVJjsjAboRXw%3
D&amp;reserved=0
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). Green

Senior Definitive Map Officer
Rights of Way and Countryside
Communities and Neighbourhood
Wiltshire County Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Your Ref:-JG/PC/212 2019/01

Dear Janice Green,

Maicolm Peal

Lower Stanton St. Quintin

sn14 ]

7" August, 2020

| am writing to state that | have no objection to the land being registered as Town or Village Green.

Unfortunately the plan attached to the application is not strictly correct as it shows our driveway as part
of the village green and a driveway to No:-which does not exist. If the plan is only to demonstrate
the centre of the green, then | apologise but as it is, could be misinterpreted.

Yours sincerely,

Malcolm Peal.




Green, Janice

#

From: ssen@safedigs.co.uk

Sent: 10 August 2020 15:59

To: Green, Janice

Subject: Plant Enquiry Ref Job No. 19633653

Attachments: SSEN_19633653.pdf; SSE Networks Plant Affected Letter.pdf; Guide to

Interpreting.pdf; Safety_info.pdf; Watch Out Cables About - ENA MC bulietin -
Avoidance of underground cab V5 Final Clean.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
10/08/2020

LinesearchbeforeUdig ref: 19633653
Your ref: SSQ TVG

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your enquiry, please find attached the SSE Networks files relating to your request for network
record information.

If you experience any difficulties with the attached files please contact The Asset Data Team on 01256 337294.
Your Scheme/Reference is also on the PDF drawing attached.

The attached files are in PDF format, to view them you will need Adobe Acrobat Reader(R). You can download it
free of charge from http://get.adobe.com/reader

Please ensure you have printed all network types for this site.

Please ensure you read all attachments fully. If this does not answer your questions please contact the local depot
indicated in the attached Important Info file with any enquiries.

Kind Regards,
The Asset Data Team
Contact Us

Emergency or Power Supply issues
In an emergency call 105, 24 hours a day.

Mapping Enquiries:
If you have an enquiry relating to this letter or the attached map plan, please contact us using the following
information:

Telephone: 01256 337294

Email: asset.data@sse.com

General Enquiries:

If you have a general enquiry, please call us on the following number:
All areas: 0800 048 3516

LinesearchbeforeUdig:

If you have an enquiry relating to the use of the LinesearchbeforeUdig website please contact:
1









Scottish & Southern
Electricity Networks

w2

Linesearch
before f4dig

Our Ref: 19633653 Your Ref: SSQ TVG

Monday, 10 August 2020

Janice Green

County Hall Bythesea Road
Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Dear Janice Green

SSE Networks - Asset Network Plans

We have sent you the plans of our network records within the area requested. You will shortly
receive responses each of the following; any High Voltage Mains cables and Low Voltage Mains
cables.

Attached to this email is the ‘Guide to Interpreting’ which includes the legends for the plans on
pages 7-9.

If a Service Cable is not shown on our maps sent, and you require the Cable to be Traced, please
contact the General Enquiries Department on 0800 048 3516 (option 3) or via email,
ge@ssen.co.uk

If you need further information on our network in this area or a quotation for any required works,
please contact the Connections & Engineering Department on 0800 048 3516 or via email,
connections@sse.com

Kind Regards,

Asset Data Team
01256 337 294
Asset.data@sse.com


















Green, Janice

#

From: Michael Thomas <Michael. Thomas@wwutilities.co.uk>

Sent: 24 September 2020 16:59

To: Green, Janice

Subject: RE: Gas Supply Pipe in land at Stanton St Quintin - Town/Village Green Applications
Attachments: WWU Letter re TVG Application.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms Green

Commons Act 2006 — Sections 15(1) and (2
Applications To Register Land as Town Village Green — Land off Seagry Road, Lower Stanton St Quintin
Application No’s 2018/01 & 2019/01

Further to notices served on Wales & West Utilities dated 12™ August 2020 | now attach a letter making
representations in respect of a gas service pipe that is situated within the land that is subject to the Town and
Village Green applications.

Should you require further details in relation to the pipe then please let me know.
Yours sincerely

Michael Thomas BSc MRICS | Senior Estates Surveyor
Wales & West Utilities Ltd | Wales & West House | Spooner Close | Newport | NP10 8FZ
T: 02920 278882 | M: 07811 473366 | E: michael.thomas@wwutilities.co.uk

From: Green, Janice <janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 August 2020 10:46

To: Michael Thomas <Michael. Thomas@wwautilities.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Gas Supply Pipe in land at Stanton St Quintin - Town/Village Green Applications

[Caution: This email has been sent from outside Wales & West Utilities]

Dear Mr Thomas,

Commons Act 2006 — Sections 15(1) and (2)
Applications To Register Land as Town Village Green — Land off Seagry Road, Lower Stanton St Quintin
Application No’s 2018/01 & 2019/01

Thank you for your e-mail, please find attached formal notice of applications to register land off Seagry Road, Lower
Stanton St Quintin as Town or Village Green, (as shown on the plans attached to the Form 45 notices). The land is
now subject to two applications, but the overall effect is that the whole of the semi-circular area of green is now
subject to an application for registration as a town or village green.

| have carried out an online utilities search, including Wales and West Utilities (WWU), which revealed that there is
no WWU apparatus located on the land, however, | would be very grateful if you could confirm. Please also feel free






Michael Thomas BSc MRICS | Senior Estates Surveyor
Wales & West Utilities Ltd | Wales & West House | Spooner Close | Newport | NP10 8FZ
T: 02920 278882 | M: 07811 473366 | E: michael.thomas@wwautilities.co.uk

This email transmission and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and are intended solely for the person or
organisation to whom it is addressed. Its contents may contain legal professional or other privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete it, without retaining it, copying it,
disclosing its contents to anyone or acting upon it. You must ensure that you have appropriate virus protection
before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. We accept no responsibility for viruses. We may
monitor replies to emails for operational or lawful business reasons. The views or opinions expressed in this email
are the author's own and may not, unless expressly stated to the contrary, reflect the views or opinions of Wales &
West Utilities Limited, its affiliates or subsidiaries. Unless expressly stated to the contrary, neither Wales & West
Utilities Limited, its affiliates or subsidiaries, their respective directors, officers or employees make any
representation about, or accept any liability for, the accuracy or completeness of such views or opinions. Wales &
West Utilities Limited Registered office: Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs, Coedkernew, NEWPORT
NP10 8FZ Registered in England and Wales No 5046791

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information
and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the
email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its
policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message
are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire
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

From: wwutilities@safedigs.co.uk

Sent: 10 August 2020 16:01

To: Green, Janice

Subject: Plant Enquiry Ref Job No. 19633653

Attachments: WWU LP Assets Affected Letter.pdf; 19633653_WWU.pdf; generai_condns_wwu

(1).pdf; can-you-dig-it-dial-before-you-dig.pdf

10/08/2020

LinesearchbeforeUdig ref: 19633653
Your ref: SSQ TVG

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for contacting us

Please find enclosed a copy of the requested plan, covering letter and our general conditions, for your reference.

Our records show those pipes owned by Wales & West Utilities (WWU) in its role as a Licensed Gas Transporter
(GT). On some occasions, blank maps may be sent to you. This is due to your proposed work being in a no gas
area, but within our operational boundaries. Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections, etc. may not be
shown, but their presence should be anticipated. No warranties are therefore given in respect of it.

They also provide indications of gas pipes owned by other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, which may be
present in this area. This information is not information of WWU and WWU is unable to verify this information or
to confirm whether it is accurate or complete.

The plan must be printed in the size requested (A3/A4) and will also need to be produced in colour. If this is not
possible, we can send you a hard copy if requested. Please let us know if you require any further assistance.

Contact Us

Gas Emergency Number:
In an emergency call 0800 111 999, 24 hours a day.

Mapping Enquiries:

If you have an enquiry relating to this letter or the attached map plan, please contact us using the following
information:

Telephone: 02920 278912
Email: dig@wwutilities.co.uk

General Enquiries:
If you have a general enquiry, please call us on the following number:

All areas: 0800 912 29 99

For further information please see the videos below:

The homeowners video is aimed at our domestic customers who are looking to undertake work within their own
land. It provides information regarding the visual signs to look for that will indicate the presence of pipeline
located in your land and what you should do before excavating.

Homeowners: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LxB6ePx3N7U

The contractor video is aimed at those who undertake more complex work around our pipelines, to inform that we

1






' Company Address
Wales and West Utilities Ltd,
WALES&WEST Wales and West House,

UTILITIES Spooner Close, Ceitic,
Springs, Coedkernew,
Newport, NP10 8FZ
Our Ref: 19633653 SSQ TVG

Monday, 10 August 2020

Janice Green

County Hall Bythesea Road
Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8IN

Dear Janice Green

Thank you for contacting us regarding Wales & West Utilities equipment at the above site.

| enclose an extract from our mains records of the area covered by your proposals together with a comprehensive
list of General Conditions for your guidance. This information is given as a general guide and its accuracy cannot
be guaranteed. Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections, etc., are not shown but their presence should be
anticipated.

No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Wales and West Utilities (WWU), its agents or servants for any
error or omission. Please note that all WWU equipment on site should be assumed to be LIVE until proven
otherwise.

Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, Avoiding Danger from underground services must be used to
verify and establish the actual position of mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical
plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour
or contractors) working for you on or near gas apparatus. Safe working procedures should be defined and
practiced.

WWU reserves its position completely to enforce the terms of any existing easement against the landowner,
even if this results in any planning permission granted not being able to be fully implemented.

You must not build over any of our plant or enclose our apparatus.

Wales & West Utilities have no planning objections to these proposals, although it should be noted that Wales
& West's apparatus is held pursuant to easements and it has other private law rights in relation to the use of
the land in the vicinity of its apparatus. Wales & West's private law land rights are not material planning
considerations and therefore no comment is made in relation to those rights and they have no impact on
whether or not planning permission should be granted, or whether, if permission is granted, it can lawfully be
implemented. It should also be noted that Wales & West's apparatus may be at risk during construction works
and should the planning application be approved, then we require the promoter of these works to contact us
directly to discuss our requirements in detail. Should diversion works be required these will be fully chargeable.

Where diversions to WWU apparatus are needed to allow change to occur on site, the cost of these alterations
may be charged to the persons responsible for the works.

If you have requested a new connection the WWU connections team will where necessary prepare detailed
proposals and provide a quotation for any necessary alterations and/or development of our equipment on the site.

If you require advice in connection with your proposals please contact the relevant number below.

Yours sincerely,

112
Safety Document: http://www.wwutilities.co.uk/services/dial-before-vou-dig/can—you-dig-it/












